
79 DNH/snJ

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DEC1.A55IFIED

I I
ON 10-31-2012

==========~"""""""'~~~--------bE- I I c
Wednesday, April 22, 2009 2:01 PM

c;::::::::::; I
~

i·

Here you go.

~
:,
""-

BI
Mi -Year Report.p...

I IWednesday, Apol 22, 2009 7:59 AMLJ I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I IRe send me the finalc==J ple(;'ise.

~ I I
Tracking Technology Unit

I Operational Tlchnology Division

bE

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

~ I:ROM: Multinl'"~es
DECLASSIFY: 0422

;IJlNOEORN

1

CELL/OlD 009445



DATE ," -..

~T BY 65179 mrn/SnJ

S&,.: F'BI F'¥ 2009 Mid-¥ear Review: Performance Report

Initiative TOPict

Key Project, Suh..". 10R'aselin.... I 0,1..0

Project, or Other FY 2009 Obligated*
Component Part of Funding Includes

Initiative ($K)* Committed

Expended* Project's Contribution to Initiative

100% 0%

biE

100%

100% 0%

10uto u%

100% 0%

I

100% 0%



'I

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

S

~L...~_e_Sd_a_Y_!A_~

ON 10-31-2012

b6

Yes, thanks. r-had alrea~y populated the financial stuff and I provided a high level description that will hopefully
satisfy the fin~ ~udience.

From:
Sent:
To:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1..-__1" - we good to go with what I provided yesterday??

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
; Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT'UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b7E

~~~S~1:~¥~d~:.br~rl~~~;ee~~~~~~~~~~~~~~t~~~:~~~h;::~{hfunding stream contrifuted ~o thBitiative and b 6

respond to the 50~ ~nd the redirected TTU funding, unless you had some of the E



ThankS

I I

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1l~;ec~omIPleted what I could on the chart with the info provided to me. Please fill in the "Prl:liec:ts Contribution to

«File: pt»
1..-_---'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

D FROM: Multi
DECLASSI 90422

b7C



F.rom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I-=---:--~~~~:-:--
~ IInrIl2J. 2009 J:59 PM

~Igures
I'

HEF~IN IS ~JCLAS~IFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/5TUJ

b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

K that's why I sent the revised numbers.

, As you can see we are way behind in the funding world!!

Tracking Technology Unit
Ooerational TeojnOIOgy Divis!on

From: I"'=---:---:---::-::-:-==-:-~~----I
Sent: ~TueSda: April 21, 20091:14 PM

'To: _
Subject: Igures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

Thanks !!

We are going to be fieldinBuestions quite frequently in the future. I would suggest segregating that funding out to
make reporting a lot easier.

From: I ; I
Sent: L;ejTueSda April 21, 2009 12:47M
To: ,
Subject: 19ures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECOR

Best I 'can do after looking at the req's.. Just cannot come up with th~"' ...JlwheDalled I was in LA and tried tob3
do this over the phone.. Sorry

c:s I
I

From:
Sent:
To:

tElLtOTD 009450



I-

REOgUresSubject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I b3
b'E

I IFrom:
Sent:

U:,:~"
200P 10*53 ADD

ITo:
Subject:
Importance: Hi

.- DI IT I n.11""1

NON-RECORD

Can ;0" ;~ me on thiS"1
b3

~=mg=~hnO/OgyUnit
b7E

Operational Technology Division
I I .

I IFrom:
Sent: r;av April 21 200910-13 AM
To: I
Subject: gures. '''l;j'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

2

tELl/OlD 009451



I I

Earlier this month, your unit pr~Vided tOlt that you spenDuutof your existing base funding.

Can you please give me a breakdown of which requisitions make up this total. I have to complete a report far:==bs c
soon as possible. -L--J-

L:J - I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3 CEttlO1U 009452



From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

ALL INF'OPlrAT:rQr,r CONTAII,lED
HEFE IN
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/5TW

I, ~1n:hmu-::::rs:-::ld~ay~,"J~un~e~O'T':3r-,'P'J:20"'1'I'TOI""'2T:":2'T10"'PI"l'1Mnr-~-----J

I
RE: SUPPLEMENTAL

b6 -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Greetings,

Sure thing. I have also attached what FD sent to DOJ/OMB on th1Thanks. L...- -'

b6 .

b7E

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

___---Jlcan you send me a copy of the submission when completed on the
personnel supplemental .. Thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF1ED

1

CELL/Om 00948·



b3

b7C
b7E

COlITAIHED

OTHER'IHSE

REA~o~r: 1­
DECLAS5I~1 ON: 11-08-2037

I I
I(OTD) (FBI)

WedneSdaY AUQllst 01, 2007 4:07 PM! ]IOIDl (FBIl

Subject:

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

b

b7C

E

b3
b

(5)

b
b7C
b7E

Lr-----,.--------------------------------------'blI ~an't train anymore people this year as they're booked up.

True through October, don't know about rest of CY 07. We don't denend sole1v onl ~nyway - it is just
another course to bring the best training possible to the program.[ }as done an outstanding job with his

. course and his course critiques demonstrate his professionalism.

CELL/om 008892



3
7E

-

b

b
b

3
E

·IL...--_
----Original ressaae=. •

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

6

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI_----­
SS.rJ

L...-__I
Tracking Technology Unit

,...Qwuati.!;;!lla1.'.IB.aQnologyDivision

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.1 1

2
~~~lT ELL/Om 008893



I IUh E

Ok... talk to you later..

----ori[':J.JIII:~..l::a':lll.. ...J:J...._6_til__ii_li_J1V_3_O_'_O_07_'_'_.O_4....,JAi

~ I .
Tracking Technology Unit

. nology Division

-----Oriiilini·n~~I~~::::: .......

From: I I
Sent: Frilil'lv. llliv 77. :mn7 .~: PM

To:
Cc:

Subjecl_..... --I

~

b

E

I Irecentl~as tasked to come up with udget for year enq
money FY2007. We had a two hour response time 0 . we
could with what we had. Basically, we assumed we~................................I.L--------------_rnd b

r""DJUll:~illlJ~llWiLWJEl..I::rl.Q(iey to cover the purchase a b 7 C
b7E

- -I

3

CELL/Oro 008894·



Grand Total
Training)

Total cosi

r---leamwork is a great thing. We've had a great. time working with ;ou and your unit and appreciate your
~

CELL/OTD 008895

b3

E

b3

. b7E

b
b7C



.. ~
..

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

,

5
CELt/orD 008896

-~ --



INFOPHATION CO~ITAIMED

HEF~HiI IS lmCLASSIF'IED

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

oro FBI

(OTD) (FBI)
~11Qii~~jili~£:iq, 20064:32 PM
a..- .........""""""'(OTD) (FBI)

D (FBI)
cquisitions ECL...- .....

I I
Per your request, here's a copy of the EC and other documents that r produced to to th,
equipment buy. "----------

UNCLASSIFIED

1

CELL/Oro 008923

E



ORev.Ol-31-2003) 65179 DMH/STliJ

FEDERAl.. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: Finance Attn: I
Date: 07/13/2006

Criminal Investigative Attn: Rm 3867

From:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

l b
b C

b E

To rem1Ast the procurement ofl

Enclosure{s}: I

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title: 11....- _
...-----------....,ISynons;s:

I

b

L....-__t60713.wpd

.CELL/OTD 008924



To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 07/13/2006

Sole Source Justification

The Contracting Officer Technical Repret:::::~;e
for this procurement is Electro~ics ~ngineer (EE)
and can be contacted at the Eng~neerlng Research ','
located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.

b7E

b6

L·7E

CELt/om 008925

2 1-- 1713.wpd .



...-------_. -----------_ .. ---------'- ------------~'---

To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-ijQ-1068430, 07/13/2006

LEAD(s):

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

b3
b7E

Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

cc:

••

The Criminal InvQ cd- ~ ,...'" t- ~ UQ n ~ u~ C! ~ nT'\ ~ C!

t-h"" ,-.oFl J

b7C

3

CELl/Om 008926

0>60713.WPd



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

I ~OTD) (FBI)IFdd: S~~jember26. 2008 3:28 PM

ALL INFOPHATION CO]ITAlNED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached...

_______I

~
~funded

L-..J9.WPd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1
CELL/DTD 008060



Critical Unfunded
·

Unit: TTU

Short Title:

Shortfall Amount:

Account(s):

Cost Center:

One-Time or OneTime
Recurring

Requirement

EXlstmg Contract(s): . YEs.

Unit Rank: 1

SCRank:

AD Rank:

CELL/OlD 008061

ALL I~FOPnATION co~rrAINED

TTl.Trr

I

b7E

b3
b7E



• ~-'
....

b7E

Why can't~coverthis with your eurreut base funding?1 I
II aIthottgh has insufficient funding available to cove~

e cost ofl Ifar exceeds current oase runamg as reqmrea.

What is the imDact ifvou are unable to obtain fundin2 for this?

b7E

tELLiOm 008062



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

IDATE},20IYYI
ALL INF(~~rAT:)N CONTAI]~D

E

Re:[
Dis10smc uOIIgatlOl13

land Non-

tion in t is ocument t e property 0 tee era ureau 0

Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is

stored and/or destroyed in a manner thatprecludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network

Dear1..- ......

We have been advised b

Consistent With the

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of6

tEll/OlD 014560

E

E



· .
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Tracking Technology Unit
Opl~rational Technology Division

b7E

PageS of6



• <-
1 '

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

~~ienced
I

lacceptance of the5' conditions shall be
I\V me signalJJtes l\e1ow rif an auffiorizea renresen!afiye~ I

Sincerely~

AmyS.Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b7E

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day of I I----'----

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of6

b7E

b7E



UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

ALL INFOF~ffiTION CONTAI~mD

b

Re~~=='T"n::T.:":':==:-- land Non-
Disclosure Obllgahons

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), u.s: intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited Precautions should be taken to 'ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.

•

De~L.._....- _

We have been advised by

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of6

CELL/OlD 014566

b7C



· \I •

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

and

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
Ouantico. Viroinla 22135

I

,

UNCLASSIFIEDIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 5 of6

tELL/Bin 0\4570



· 'f '

UNCLASSIFIEDflLAWENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

~~ ~CCel'tanc7 ofth~ above conditions shall be eyidenced by theI Sl ,,,cures Del!JW 01 an anmlwzear presentative an ;

Sincerely,

AmyS. Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day of------"-1L...__---J1

UNCLASSIFIEDffLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of6

till/OlD 014Sn

E



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535·0001

INFOF1~TION CONTAII~D

HEREIN IS t~~CLASSIFIED

11-02-2012

b7C

~~SCIOSureObllgatlons
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
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. becautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored andlor destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating .agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information markedLES on a website on an unclassified network

De

onslstent WI

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
. Page 1 of6

b
b E

E



· .
UNCLASSIFIED//FOROFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A, Pod B
r . ...... 22135

I I

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 50f6

E



UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYlILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Th~ Iacceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced
by tthhccersslijgn~at~llrpiJ<;!hieljPdll'l~'Xi\T:!l'liLJt·l'lW::niiiiIiOi1zed...J'm::e.sf~tative and wireless collection equipment
operators ofth~ I

Sincerely,

AmyS. Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this __day of I I
--L.....--

I I
",,",J\'.:,

I I
b7C
~b7E

.

I I

I_I
I_I

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of6

CELL/OTD 014583



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

u.s. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0091

b7E

Iand Non-

e In orma IOn In ocument is t e' property 0

Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (al1d its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
eliforcement, public safety or protection ojjlcials and individuals with a need to kflow. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network. •

De~I.....-__----'

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Pa e 1 of6

mum 014584



· ,
UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief

UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/fLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
PageS of6

E



. . '\

UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

'Th I~~
....tfthJL~es}]lQ]:nnmatugmr(e~s]b~(elWlo~wDo21}t]aiiin]affiuIliQDZi~representattv1 I
I

-
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

~yS.H~~s
Dire:ctor

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day I I

I

UNCLASSIFIED/IFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of6

r~l (IntI'!
...·w ...



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

ALL INFOF}t~TION COIJTAlMED
HEFEIN IS lTMCLAS5IFIED

b7C

Re:l land Non-
Disc-rl~os"'ur---:-e""O~b"Tl-1g-a":"'tl-on-s--------------

LAWENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property ofthe Federal Bureau of
Investigation (EBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legalproceedings withoutf/rst receiving authorizationfrom the originating agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequently
posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network

Deat _

We have been advised b o

Consistent with the conditions on the e

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of6

mltOi~ 014599



• L

" UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief
Tracking 'I'echnology Unit
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility
Buildiilg 27958A, Pod B
Ouantico, Virginifi

l
22135 E

I

,

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 5 of6

~

tttt/~\~ Oi~6n'3

- -- - -- _________ u _____
~ ---- - ----- ------- - - ~



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
1,-,h 7E

Th~ ~cceptance ofthe above conditions shall be evidenced
by lie sIgnature below of an authorIzed representative.

Sincerely,

AmyS.Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau ofInvestigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this __ day of _

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

ALL INFORlrATION C01TTAINED

11-02-2012 BY 65179 DliH/S~J

Rej
Ob' 19at1Om3

land Non-Disclosure

LAWENFORCEMENTSENSITIVE 'LES: The in ormation in this document is the ro er 0 the Federal Bureau 0 Investi ation 'FBI and

eee e e

We have been advised b

may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), u.s. intelligence, law enforcement, public 'safety or protection
officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI Operational Technology Division authorization
is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized
access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings withoutfirst receiving authorization from the originating
agency. Recipients are prohibitedfrom subsequentlyposting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.

Ul\ICLASSIFIEDllFOR 0FFICIAL USE ONLY/ILAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 ofS

CEll/OlD 014607



.....

• . •

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIlLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITNE

1!'[ bcc.ep![Ce of the above conditions shan be evidenced by the

IISI mtmes !Je!OW <iI at! 3111 OlTzed representatIve

Sincerely, b7E

.
Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director- .,...., . - ...
....... r ~ 'OJ .....,.vu

Federal Bureau of Investigation

IAcknowledged and agreed to this __ day of I

b

i I I I I I
b7E

I II I I I

!

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIlLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 5 of 5

CELl/OT£) 014611
--- -



(Rev. 05-01-2008) CLASSIFIED BY DlIIH/STH
REASON:
DECLAS5I~:. ON: 11-14-2037

FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO~

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/24/2010

To: Finance Attn: I IQT-ERF

From: oPlerational Technology Division

r-
__--=====:::::;-------~-LELRTF~JFOF!.MA1'IO!iI'-,~'J."J...J.J..,.c.J.'

Contact: ---i J.~ _ .

Approved By: I I
Drafted By: I I
Case ID #: (U) 268-HQ-1068430 (None)

b7E

b'E
I

ITitle: (S) I
r---'------------'----------------,{S) - '_. I

2 03-slj2-2~_
Derived -n:'01'll--:-=:::::::.~g..t~l1:Ee Sources
Declas '~~m

(U) Enclosure fa}: ~ Statement of Work and FD369 (EOOxxxx).

Details: (S) I I

(S) I I h 1



To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 02/24/2010

(S)

It is

as further deta~led on the attached SOW.

b6

(U~ Th~ contractiz:.g Offic~r ~echnic~l Repres~t:t:~¥e ~~:TR) fer
th~s procurement ~s Electron~cs Eng~neer (EE}L _ _ _ ~ I
and can be contacted at the Engineering Resear==c~~a~c~~~~~y~/------~

located in Quantico, Vir~inia, for any questions.

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

:M The Finance Division, Engineering Contracts Unit,
reques t ~'\:o in~'U'a..t..e-.c.ciD.l:.:r::.a.c::±:.J.J..aLL..a..c:±ji.aJ:J......jE.a.:t:......:llie......de:u:.eloDDll.e.IJL.t:,
techriolo ies to

, as...................--__""="'l!~------ .........
Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division is requested
,...a:.l:mJ:::QY.lU~rnl&t:u..a..:La..c.t;i.l:u:L.f.QJ:.....t..b.fLJie.:.i:.e.LQDJJJ.e.D.t...JJL...t"e;c.hIlcl.Q.Q:.;L,e·s

(U)

~ ~as specified on the attached FD-369 and attached SOW .

••

·Sidnsl ;'/9 g 3489~

2

CElLt01D 009827



STATEMENT OF WORK

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DI1H/ST1J
PEASmr: 4 C I

DEC1ASSI~1 ON: 11-14-2037

INFOPHATION CO]rTAINED
HEREIN 111.To~T J:..,\I..,J:.k'l

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Derivea-:;::L~ • NSI~, 301
n-hl sSlfYUn. 'l1\' 51202



]i1:lY§~

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ST.ATEMENT OF WORK

(U) INTRODUCTION

(U) This puxpose of this paper is to provide the vendor with a statement ofwork that describes
requirements for conducting research and development ofproducts. The following shall provide an
overall description and scope of the task set forth in this STATEMENT OF WORI<.

(U) BACKGROUND and SCOPE
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(U) DESCRIPTION AND REQUIREMENTS

(U) XThe following headings shall provide specific tasks that are required for the fulfillment of

CELL/OiD 009829

bl

7E



(U) '"

.~

developing a SYSTEM as described above.

9(TASK DESCRIPTI~NS
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(U) SYSTEM DESCRIPTION

~------~

tEllJ01~ 009831



.

SEc~i'J'12033I!&1-

(S) hI
",

. (U) ~ Figute 1: SYSTEM Diagram
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(U) DELlVERABLES

(U)
un ,~The following section provides for a delivery schedule as listed in Table 2 below, as well as deuills

concerning each delivery requirement.

~)DELIVERYSCHEDULE

IT~~~ .ITEM
Monthly Project Status Reports NLT Five (5) Business Days of each new month upon project inception, to

include the following:

• Schedules

• Financial3laLU:;

• Ove:rall description of Issues/Concems
BETASystern

. v •
pdates delivered as development and productization

ons Pe:rm1t.
Testing, Verification, and .Testing and Verification shall be perfonned throughout the development
Demonstration lifecycle as required.

A government Acceptance test shall be pe:rfonned prior to final product
delivery.

FINAL SYSTEM Delive.rv NLT than 548 days (1.5 Years) after prpjectinception
SYSTEM Training Ongoing - Provided during delivery of initial BETA System and following

updates
Final- Provided to FBI personnel on FINAL SYSTEM Delivery NLT 548
days (1.5 Years) after project inception

SYSTEM Documentation NLT 30 days after FINAL SYSTEM Delivery

(Ul MTable 3: Delivery Schedule

~)DELIVERY ITEM DESCRIPTIONS

(U) ~The following provides further descriptions of items described above in Table 3.
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(U). OTHER REQUIREMENTS

wmg sections shall describe other reqwrements related to the development and delivery ot
the SYSTEM described in this STATEMENT OF WORK:.

(U) SPACE REQUIREMENTS

(s)1 1 1

OTHER DIRECT COSTS

~~D2.
.
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(Ul .~ Vendor shall provide the FBI with costs for equipment, to include all hardware and software,
requited for the development and delivery of the SYSTEM.

(U) GOVERNMBNT FURNISHBD BQUIPMBNT

(U) .~Vendor shall provide the FBI with listing of requited GFE ~ response to this SOW.

(U)CONTRACT TYPE

~--......-------------------
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Mission Impacts:
Text -Arial14

Success Stories:
Text-Arial14
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